QUESTIONS & ANSWERs
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In response to Questions received during the bidding period.

A) PV system

Question 1

Has PWGSC already applied for AND received the OPA FIT contract?

Response: A contract has not been finalized under the FIT program as of to date. This will be completed
over the next few months.

Question 2

Assuming the FIT contract has been awarded, does PWGSC have an approved Connection Impact
Assessment (CIA) from the local utility?

Response: All requirements will be completed to met the requirements of the FIT contract. The project
team has been in contact with the local utility. Information regarding the CIA is not available at this time,
but will be provided prior to bid closing.

B) Commissioning —Section 01 91 00

Question 3

It mentions under 1.24 Payment Conditions that “Contractor shall identify commissioning costs in his
tender sum and should allocate not less than three percent (3%) of the total contract price for
commissioning activities”.

Where should this be done as there no specific instructions on the Bid and Acceptance Form?

Response: This is to be removed from the specifications, see addendum #02.

C) Drawing — A9-00

Question 4
Who is responsible for furnishing setup?

Response: An owner furniture supplier will be responsible for furniture setup. General contractor will be
responsible for the coordination of electrical and communications services through furniture.
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Question 5

Some furniture on furniture plan drawings is not tagged with ID tag and not in millwork details. Is it
millwork by us or regular furniture?

Response: : Furniture shown on A9.00 and A9.01 is provided for information and coordination purposes
only. Refer to Furniture Plan General Notes. Furniture Plan Code Legend identifies items to be supplied
by the General Contractor. Millwork items that are in contract are identified in the drawings.

Question 6

Patio furniture. Supplied by us or not?

Response: Patio furniture will be owner supplied and installed.

Question 7

Section 01 61 00 1.8 Transportation. Pay costs of transportation of products required in performance of
Work. Can this be further defined?

Response: It is the contractors responsibility to pay for all transportation costs related the delivery of
products, materials, services, etc. to complete the scope of work defined in the drawings and
specifications.

Question 8

Please specify the Independent Commissioning Authority and LEED Advisor.

Response: The commissioning authority as pointed by the owner or department representative will be
defined upon the award of a contract.
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